From: Jennifer Erickson

To: Correen Kakegamic
Cc: Sadie Maxwell; Katelyn Mceachern
Subject: RE: Windigo Boardroom inquiry for meeting space
Date: October 15, 2024 2:14:40 PM
Attachments: image002.ipg
imaqge003.ipa

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender.

Hi Corren,
| don’t see anyone using the boardroom that day.

Same as last time Windigo can provide the room and presentation board (smart board). If you
are presenting paper copies you will have to print and bring in advance. NAN would be
responsible for refreshments, food, etc.

Cost to rent is $200.00 for the day.
Regards,

Jennifer Erickson

Windigo Ventures General Partner Ltd.
Director of Finance

Tel: (807) 620-8042

Email: jerickson@windigo.on.ca
Visit our website at www.windigocorp.ca; www.borealsolutions.com

Click the links below for direct access to our catalogue’s!

https://www.borealsolutions.com/uploads/Kosto-Winter-Catalog.pdf

https://www.borealsolutions.com/uploads/Boreal-Solutions-Catalog.pdf
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The information in this email is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to
the message and deleting it from your computer.
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From: Correen Kakegamic <ckakegamic@nanlegal.on.ca>
Sent: October 15, 2024 9:50 AM

To: Jennifer Erickson <jerickson@windigo.on.ca>

Cc: Sadie Maxwell <smaxwell@windigo.on.ca>

Subject: Windigo Boardroom inquiry for meeting space

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
This email was sent by

Good morning,

| am looking for a space to host our Board Meeting on November 12, 2024? This
would be an all-day event. We have hosted a board meeting there before; last one
being held on May 2, 2023. We are inquiring whether your Windigo Boardroom in
Thunder Bay (Fort William First Nation location) is available on this date? If
available, is there a change in your rental rate?

Miigwetch,

Correen Kaé,e?mmlo
Executive Assistant

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
101 Syndicate North, Suite 101

Thunder Bay, ON

P7C 3V4

Ph: 807-631-2736

E: ckakegamic@nanlegal.on.ca
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